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~ t t o r n e ~ s  for Plaintiff 
Federal Trade C o m s s i o n  

RTILEM E. KOVACIC 
General Counsel 

Plaintiff, 

SAGZE LT, S =A= GQ-QLP , - p-IC' , 4 . 7  

California. Corporation- 
SAGEE U.S .A. GROG, INC., 
Nevada Corporation; 
lYIa0 HUA-LI, gdividually an 
officer of Sagee U.S.A. Group, 
Call fo m a  CoPporation; 

COWLAPNT FOR . 
PEWJNIE5TT rnrnCTIOBT 
AW OTHER EQUITABLE 
RELIEF 

1 Defendants. I 
Plaintiff, the Federal Trade Commission (ccFTC" or ccComrnission"), 

through its undersigned attorneys, for its Complaint alleges: 

1. Plaintiff brings t h s  action under Section 13@) of the Federal Trade 

Commission Act ("FTC Act"), 15 U.S.C. 53@), to secure a permanent 

injunction, restitution, disgorgement, and other equitable relief against Sagee, 

U. S .A. Group, Inc ., a California corporation, its wholly-owned subsidiary Sagee 

U.S.A. Group, Inc., a Nevada corporation, and Xiao Eua Li ('Defendants") for 

engaging in unfair or deceptive acts or practices in connection with the 
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advertising, marketing, and sale of products purporting to treat, prevent, or cure 

, such c~n&tions 2s dementia, Alzheimea:'~ Disease, and ~ . ~ c l u s  brain dismders, i~ 

violation of Sections 5(a) and 12 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. 5 9 45(a) and 52. 

2. Ths  Court has jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to 15 U.S.C. 

$5 45(a), 52, and 53(b), and 28 U.S.C. §$ 1331, 1337(a), and 1345. 

3. Venue in this District is proper under 15 U.S.C. $ 53@) and 28 

U.S.C. 3 1391(b) and (c). 

IEpH;mmP 

4. Plaintiff, the Federal Trade Commission, is an independent agency of 

the Uriited States Govement  created by statute. i 5 U.S.C. tj 5 41 -58. The 

Commission enforces Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. tj 45(a), whch 

prohibits unfair or deceptive acts or practices in or affecting - commerce. 7%e 

Commissio~s also enforces Section 12 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. 5 52, whch 

/I prohibits false advertisements for food, drugs, devices, services, or cosmetics in - 
or affecting commerce. The Commission may initiate federal district cowst 

proceedings to enjoin violations of the FTC Actand to secure such equitable 

relief, including restitution, as may be appropriate in each case. 15 U.S.C. 

5.  Defendant Sagee U.S.A. Group, hc . ,  a California corporation 

("Sagee-California"), has its principal place of business at 18688 E. San Jose 

Ave., City of hdustry, CA 9 17-48. At all times relevant to this Complaint, acting 

alone or in concert with others, Sagee-California has manufactured, marketed, 

distributed, and ssld Sagee to csnsmers throughout the United States. Sagee- 



California is a wholly-owned subsidiaq 

corporation. 

J of Sagee U.S.A. Group, Inc., a Nevada 

6 .  Defendant Sagee U.S.A. Group, hc., a Nevada corporation ("Sagee- 

Nevada"), is incorporated in and resides in the District of Nevada. 

a 7. Defendant Xiao Hua Li is an officer of Sagee-California and a co- 

owner of Sagee-Nevada. At all times material to t h s  complaint, acting alone or in 

conjunction with others, he formulated, directed, controlled, or participated in the 

acts and practices of the corporate defendants, including the acts and practices set 

forth in t h s  complaint. 

RCE 

8. The acts and practices of Defendants alleged in t h s  Complaint have 

been in. or affecting comerce ,  as "cormerce" is defined in Section 4 of the FTC 

Act, 15 U.S.C. 9 44. 

DEFENDANTS' COURSE OF CBNDUCT 

9. Since at least 2002, Defendants have advertised, labeled, offered fbr 

sale, sold, and distributed Sagee, a product purporting to treat, prevent, or cure 

such conditions as dementia, Alzheimer's Disease, and various brain disorders. 

Defendants primarily advertise and offer Sagee for sale through Chnese and 

Vietnamese-language newspapers, radio, and television stations. Their sales 

campaign has also included an Internet website, www.sagee.com. 

SAGEE 

10. Sagee is a dietary supplement in capsule form that - purports - to contain 

Ginseng Root, Red-Rooted Sage Root, Safflower, Lyciwn Berries Fruit, Dong 

Quzi Root, Schismdra Fmit, Fo-Ti Root, Poiygaia Root, Sichum Lovage Root, 

md Persica. The label directs consumers to take 3 capsules twice daily. The 
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ottle of 90. capsules (a 15-da retail price for a b s $49.50, ,and the 

vvholesale pice is $35.00, with some discomts for purchases or" mltiple bottles. 

Defendants' total gross sales of the product were 6 1,139,190, for the period 

November 2002 through June 2003. 

DEFEmmTS' ADVERTISENENgS P0R SAGEIE 

11. To induce consumers to purchase Sagee, Defendants have 

disseminated or caused to be disseminated newspaper, raho, television, and 

Internet advertisements, including but not limited to the attached E h b i t s  A and 

3. These advertisements contain, a o n g  other t h g s ,  the following statements 

and depictions: 

a. "Sagee" can activate the dormant neural cells, and promote the 

migration from damaged brain cells to healthy oiles. Statistics show 

users of Sagee gain faster responses, longer concentration, better 

attentiveness and less tension. It is best suitable for elderly people, 

professionais mder cmsiani work pressmes and school aged 

chldren. 
:f: * * 

Sagee is made of 100% natural herbal extracts. These carefully 

selected herbs have been widely used by the oriental people for 

centuries to maintain and improve brain functions such as memoiy 

retention andmental alertness. Sagee is the right answer and good 
. . 

news for those who have brain care needs and those who seek to 

im-prove their brain e-ffi~iencies. 

- Exhibit A, Internet advertisement 

b. R~searyh shows C h e s e  herbs have !he power to improve 

brain health. TjVith the combiaation of ancient oriental wisdom and 
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Complaint 

modem herb prl ocessing t 

rsjwenates the brain,. 

gy, "SAGEE" revitaliz and 

Recent studies show that brain cells continue to develop even in 

adulthood, suggesting that damage cause by injury and disease is 

repairable. "SAGEE" simulates [sic] brain cells to regenerate, so the 

recovery £rfkom.cerebropathy can be greatly increased. 
* * * 

Who should take "SAGEE": 

Computer and CeU Phone Users 

Brain tissue is particularly susceptible to damage fiom fiee 

radicals. Competitions, magnetic wave radiation, environment 

poilution will cause serious darnage to brain cells. ""SGEE" 

helps to repair the damaged brain cells, reduce brain fatigue, 

and improve work efficiency. 

Students of .MI Ages 

Students i a h g  "SAGEE" reported not only memory- 

improvement, but also faster responses, longer concentration, 

better attentiveness and less tension. 

Seniors 

"SAGEE" simulates [sic] brain cells to divide and regenerate, 

so as to slow down the aging process, and relieve aging related 

syndromes. 

P q k  Sn&r Prom Brain Disorders 

Mental disorders incl~ldes b~zt not limited to: 

;Insomnia, migraine, neuroticism, sclxzoplwenia, tinnitus, 

autism. 
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Patients of Brain Disease 

Braih disease includes but not limited to: 

Alzheimer's Disease, cerebral embolism, cerebral hemorrhage, 

epilepsy, Parlunson's Disease, senile dementia, stroke. 

People with Mental Balradicap 

A person who has a mental handicap generally tends to have a 

lirnited ability to learn. Tlus limitation may be present at birth 

or may be acquired early in life. "SAGEE" helps to increase 

brain activities and learning ability, m a h g  it easier to cope 
- with the demands of daily life. 

- Exhbit B, Internet advertisement 

c. rv'ideo depiction purportedly of ihe father of a young man with 

Down's Syndrome; h o l h g  a package of Sagee. and makmg the 

following statement] : 

"My son suffered &om congenital idiocy. He couldn't taks care of 

himself when he was young. So, I wanted h to learn some basic 

slulls for survival. After t a g  Sagee, a miracle happened. He made 

great improvement in social life and verbal expression. Now, he has 

begun to use words exactly and become agile recently, just like a 

normal person. Sagee changes Zhou Zhou's fate." 

[Followed by a video depiction of the man's son conducting a 

symphony p erforrnance, purportedly attended by Jiang Z e h ,  former 

President of the People's Republic of China.] 

12. Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. 5 45(a), prohibits unfair or 

deceptive acts or practices Fn or affecting commerce. Section 12f a) oE the FTC 
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Act, 15 U.S.C. 5 52(a), prohbits the dissemination of any false advertisement in 

~r affecting commerce for the purpose of inducing, or which is likely to induce, 

the purchase of food, drugs, devices, services, or cosmetics. For the purposes of 

Section 12 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. 52, Sagee is a "food" or "drug" pursuant 

to Section 15(d) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. 9 55(d). As set forth below, 

Defendants have engaged in such unlawful practices in connection with the 

marketing and sale of Sagee. 

COrnT I 

Urrasnbstantfated Disease Claims for Sagee 

1 3. Through the means described in Paragraph 1 1, Defendants have 

represented, expressly or by implication, that Sagee: 

a. Repairs damaged brain cells; 

b. Improves memory, concentration, attentiveness, and response 

h e s  ; 

c. Slows down the brain's aging process and relieves aging- 

related conditions. of the brain; 

d. Treats or alleviates insomnia, migraine headaches, 

neuroticism, schizophrenia, tinnitus, autism, Alzheimer's Disease, 

cerebral embolism, cerebral hemorrhage, epilepsy, Parkinson's 

Disease, senile dementia, and stroke; and 

e. Increases the brain activity and learning ability of people with 

mental handicaps. 

14. Defendants did not possess and rely upona rsasonable basis that 

substantiated the representations set forth in Paragraph 13 at the time the 

representations were made. Therefore, the making of the representations set forth 

in Paragraph 14 constitutes a deceptive practice, and the m h g  of false 

adver"risements, in or affecting conornerce, ir violation of Sections 5(a) and 12 of 
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COUNT KH 

False Clinical Studies CMms for Sagee 

1 5. Through the means described in Paragraph 1 1, Defendants have 

represented, expressly or by implication, that: 

a. Scientific studies prove that Sagee revitalizes and rejuvenates 

the brain; and 

b. Scientific studies prove that Sagee stimulates brain cells to 

regenerate, thereby repairing damage caused to brain cells by injury 

and disease. 

14. In truth and in fact, 

a. Scientific studies do not prove that Sagee revitalizes and 

rejuvenates the brain; and 

b. Scientific studies do not prove that Sagee stimulates brain cells 

to regenerate, thereby repaking damage caused to brain cells by 

inj~uy and disease. 

Therefore, Defendants ' representations as set forth in Paragraph 1 5 are false or 

misleading and constitute a deceptive act or practice, and the malung of false 

advertisements, in or affecting commerce, in violation of Sections 5(a) and 12 of 

the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. $8 45(a) and 52. 

CONS 

B 7. Consumers thsughout the United Stgtes have suffered and continue 

to suffer s~zbstantial monetary loss and may suffer physical injury as a result of 

Defendants' unlawfizl acts and practices. In addition, Defendants have been 

unjustly enriched as a result of their unlawfil practices. Absent injunctive relief 

by this Cowt, Defendants are lilcely to continue to injure conswers, reap G u s t  
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enrichment, and h m  the public interest. 

TmS COURT'S P O M R  TO G W T  IX.EEEF 

18. Section 13(b) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 53(b), empowers this 

Court to grant injunctive and such other relief as the Court may deem appropriate 

to halt and redress violations of the FTC Act. The Court, in the exercise of its 

equitable jurisdiction, may award other ancillary relief, including, but not limited 

to, recission of contracts and restitution, and the disgorgement of ill-gotten gains, 

caused by the Defendants' law violations. 

PRAYER FOR RELIEF 

W]H]ERE:FORE, Plaintiff FTC, pursuant to Section 13(b) of the FTC Act, 15 

U.S.C. 5 53@j, and the Court's own equitable powers, requests that tbs  Court: 

1. Permanently enjoin and restrain Defendants fiom violating Sections 

Xa) aud 12 of the FTC Act in connection with the advertising - or sale of food, 

drugs, dietary supplements, devices, cosmetics, or other products, services, or 

pro grams. 

2. Award such equitable relief as the Court finds necessary to redress 

injury to consumers resulting from the Defendants' violations of Sections 5(a) and 

12 of the FTC Act, including, but not limited to, rescission ~f contracts and 

restitution, and the disgorgement of ill-gotten gains; and 

3. Award Plaintiff the costs of bringing this action, and such other 

equitable relief as the Court may determine to be just and proper. 

Dated: BWWL ZG, ,2004 

Respectfully Submitted, 

W42kIAR/d E. KOVACIC 
General Counsel 
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Attome s  For Plaintiff 
Federal 5 rade C o m s s i o n  
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High Potency 
Nutritive Functions 

No,Side Effect' 

Sagee, Treasure of Brain Care 

Pure Herkai Extract 
90 Capsules 

S A G E  U.S.A. GROUP, INC. 
Made in U.S.A. 

SAGEE Brings You Healthier Brain 

As a dietarysupplement recently available to the US from Sagee Corporation, SAGiE is a miraculous Invention iorthe well-being ofthe brain, h e  
most vital and most metabolically active organ in a human body. Like other organs, it faces normai aging issues and is susceptible to city life. City 
life, expressed in the iorms o i  stress, improper medication, lack of exercise, unbalanced diet, exposure to radiation imm cell phones, computers 
and other pollutants, constanily pose a threatto brain health causing deteriorating memories, and poor sleep quality and mental fatigue. "Sagee" 
revitalizes and rejuvenates the brain ceils in three ways: Improve the capillary circulation in the brain, activate the dormant ceils and supply 
nutrienls. Recent studies show that brain cells continue to develop even in adulthood. One oithe key issues impacting brain functions is the blaod 
supply that delivers oxygen and nutrients to the brain cells. "Sagee" helps to improve the blood circulation so that the capillary circulation can be 
greatly increased and the brein can stay at its peak performance. Studies also show that during normal brain functions only a limited percentage of 
the brain is active, while the remaining part stays in a state oidormancy. "Sagee" can activate the dormant neural cells, and promote the migraiion 
irom damaged brain cells to haaithy ones. Statistics show users of Sagee gain faster responses, longer concentration, better attentiveness and 
less tension. I t  is best suitable for eldelly people, professionals under constant work pressures and school aged children. 

Sagee contains high potency, nutrients and has no side effect It is a product resulted from ancient oriental recipe and modem biological 
technology. Sagee is made of 100% natural herbal extracts. These carefully selected herbs have been widely used by the oriental peopieior 
ceniuries to maintain and improve brain functions such as memory retention and mental alertness. Sagee is the right answer and good news for 
those who have brain care needs and those who seek to improve their brain efficiencies. 

INGREDIENTS: 
Fleece-Ginseng Root ,Red-Rooted Sage Root, Safflower, Lycium &rries Fruit, Dong Quai Root ,Schisandra Fruit ,Fo-Ti Root , Polygala Root 
,Slchuan Lovage Root ,Persica . 

C~nfeflf:  90 Capsules per bottle, Gelatin. 

Recommended Use: As a dietaly supplement. For adults: twice a day after meals, 3 capsules each time. Continue for 3 months. (6 bottlesior 3 
months suppiy). Observe the results to adjust the intake amount. Also adjust the amount according to individual's health condltlans. For children: 
Reduce the intake amount accordingly or consult your health care professional. If you are under a physician's care of taking other medications, 
consult your health proiesslonai before using this product. 

CAUTION: 
Do not use when pregnant. 
Store at room temperature and keep tightly closed. 
Avoid excessive heat. ' 

Keep out of reach of children. 
Do not use if outer saiety seal is broken or missing. Take less if you have diarrhea. 

Expiration: 5 years torn the production date. 
Produced In GMP factory approved by the US government 
Manufactured for and distributed by: 

SAGEE U.S.A. GROUP, !NC. 
18668 E. San Jose Ave. 
City o i  Industry, CA 91743 
U.S.A. 
Tel: (626) 839-1388, Fax: (626) 839-3339 
Toll Free Number: 1-800.930-6688 
Web site: w.sagee.com 
E-mail: marketing@sagee.com 

EXHIBIT A 

These statements have not been evaluated by the Food Drug Administration. 
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Natural Herbal capsule for Brain Health Care (Sagee) 

All Natural Herbal Capsule for improving Memory & Brain 
Health Care and More. Made in USA by FDA certified GMP 
facility 

Sagee contains high potency,nutrients and has no side effect 
which resulted from ancient oriental recipe and modern biological 
technology. Sagee is made of 100% natural herbal extracts which 
have been widely used by oriental people for centuries to 
and improve brain functions such as memory retention and 
mental alertness. Sagee is the right answer and good news for 
those who have brain care needs and those who seeks to improve 
their brain efficiencies. 

is Protecting the damaged central nerve cells 
c Inhibiting the death of the central nerve cells 
o Promoting the growth of the central nerve cells 
a Proliferating and regenerating the central nerve cells 

CERTIFICATE OF ACIiIEVEMENT - Based on the achievements 
made by Sagee in the study of the hurnan brain and those natural 
herbs that effect memory, Sagee became the winner of the 2002 
Toronto International Health Festival. 

How it work? 

Retail Price: $W 
Our Price: $49.20 
You Save: $10.80 (17% off) 

I tem in stock! 

1 ~ e g e e  - -  - Bottle A 

Fwt UPS, dhippira~ to US 
48 conlguaua stat%? ' 

EXHIBIT B 



o The brain is the most metal~olically active organ in 
the body, yet stress, improper medication, laclc of 
exercise, unbalanced diet, radiation and other 
environmental pollutants pose a continuous threat 
to brain's health and vitality "SAGEE" is a pure 
natural formula with 100% herbal extract for a 
healthy brain. 

e Research shows Chinese herbs have the power to 
improve brain health. With Ithe combination of 
ancient oriental wisdom and modern herb 
processing technology, "SAGEE" revitalizes and 
rejuvenates the brain. 

a The most important factor of normal brain function 
is the blood supply to the brain, and the nutrient 
and oxygen content of the blood. "SAGEE" helps to 
increase blood circulation tc, the brain so that it can 
stay at its peak performance. 

c Recent studies show that brain cells continue to 
develop even in adulthood, suggesting that damage 
caused by injury and disease is repairable. "SAGIEE" 
simulates brain cells to regenerate, so the recovery 
from cerebropathy can be greatly increased. 
Only a limited percentage of the brain is active for 
normal functions, while the remaining part stays in 
a state of dormancy. "SAGEE" can activate the 
dormant neural cells, and promote the functional 
migration from damaged brain parts to healthy 
parts. 

Benefits: 
1) Protecting the damaged central nerve cells 
2) Inhibiting the death of the central lnerve cells 
3) Promoting the growth of the central nerve cells 
4) Proliferating arid regenerating the  central nerve cells 

Who should take "SAG€€": 

o Computer and Cell Phone Ulsers 
Brain tissue is particularly susceptible to damage 
from free radicals. Competi!:ions, magnetic wave 
radiation, environment pollution will cause serous 



damage to brain cells. "SAGEE" helps to repair the 
damaged brain cells, reduce brain fatigue, and 
improve work efficiency. 
Students of All Ages 
Students taking "SAGEE" reported not only memory 
improvement, but also faster responses, longer 
concentration, better attentiveness and less tension. 

m Seniors 
"SAGEE" simulates brain cells to divide and 
regenerate, so as to slow down the aging process, 
and relieve aging related syndromes. 

a People Suffer Frorn Brain Disorders 
Mental disorders includes but not limited to: 
Insomnia, migraine, neuroticism, schizophrenia, 
tinnitus, autism. 

a Patients of Brain Disease 
Brain disease includes but not limited to: 
Alzheimer's Disease, cerebral embolism, cerebral 
hemorrhage, epilepsy, Parldnson's Disease, senile 
dementia, stroke. 

e People with Mental Handicap 
A person who has a mental handicap generally 
tends to have a limited ability to learn. This 
limitation may be present at: birth or may be 
acquired early in life. "SAGEE" helps to increase 
brain activities and learning ability, making it easier 
to cope with the demands of daily life. 

Who cannot take "SAGEE": 
Pregnant women 

Volume discount: 
Buy 6 bottles gel: one free, average ca:;t: $11.00/bottle. 
Buy 12 bolrtles get two Free, average cost: $40.6/bottie. 

As seen on TV, you can download video file (3.60mb) in Realplay 
(.ram) format to see the miracle story about the Segee. 

Related Products : 
Cateclorv : Health Care 




